


From: FOI
To:
Subject: FOI Response
Date: 10 October 2023 15:54:00

Dear 
 

FOI Ref: 87746/23
 
Thank you for your request for information, dated 20 September 2023, under the Freedom
of Information Act 2000.
 
You requested:
 The energy usage and cost information requested is what should be easily accessible by
your energy procurement/bill validation team and so we please ask your team to complete
the below and email back to us complete.
FOI Response from Boundary Commission for England
Public Sector type: Non Ministerial Department

Period Required example
Year to end

April-23
Year to end

April-22
Total purchased electricity kwh's 5,000,000   

Total purchased electricity Cost incl vat £1,500,000   

Est £ value of benefit received from the
EBRS £750,000   

Total purchased natural gas kwh's 3,000,000   

Total purchased natural gas Cost incl vat £900,000   

Est £ value of benefit received from the
EBRS £350,000   

If a Flexible purchased agreement the market
date when the main Winter-22 (Oct-22 to
Mar-23) was fixed

20-Jun-22   

Name of Buying Organisation ESPO   

Electricity Supplier EDF   

Gas Supplier Corona   
 

Response:  we do not hold this information as energy usage does not appear as a
separate item on our accommodation invoices.
 
 I hope this has been of assistance. If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate
to contact me, quoting the reference number above in any correspondence.
 

If you are unhappy with the response or the way in which your request was dealt with and
wish to make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to:
 
Kathryn Trower
Interim Director of Corporate Services
Local Government Boundary Commission for England
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